

Our ref: SSD-9835-PA-263

Ben Raggatt
Group General Manager Event Operations
Venues NSW
Level 1M, 44 Driver Avenue
MOORE PARK, NSW 2021

21 November 2025

Sent via the Major Projects Portal only

**Sydney Football Stadium Redevelopment – Stage 2 (SSD-9835)
Revised Operational Noise Management Plan, Conditions A28(c) & D48**

Dear Mr Raggatt

I refer to the revised Operational Noise Management Plan (ONMP) submitted to the Planning Secretary for approval under condition A28(c) of SSD-9835. I also acknowledge and thank you for your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

I note the revised ONMP:

- was reviewed by the Applicant, and no issues were raised to the Department
- includes updates to concert event noise limits in Table 10, and
- requires additional pink signal noise tests over the next five concert events to derive an accurate standardised transfer function for the Permanent Noise Monitoring System.

I also note that the updated noise limits are informed by the End-of-trial Period Noise Assessment Report required under condition E8, which sought to demonstrate that the noise impacts generated by concert events at the stadium are not greater than those experienced under the statutory Notice of Preventative Action 1003904. The outcome of that assessment has resulted in these updated noise limits.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the revised Operational Noise Management Plan, Version 16 dated November 2025, prepared by Venues NSW, under condition A28(c) of SSD-9835.

Please note that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved revised ONMP and the conditions of consent, the conditions will prevail.

Also, please ensure you make the revised ONMP, along with this Department approval letter publicly available on the project website at the earliest.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Hala Fua at hala.fua@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'LSE', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Lloyd Eley-Smith
A/Director, Infrastructure Management
Development Assessment and Sustainability
As nominee of the Planning Secretary